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Good Afternoon Tim: In addition, please note that the 1st part under Item 10. Radiation Safety Program -
Operating and Emergency Procedures should be checked because this is a renewal application and you, as a 
licensee, should already have operating and emergency procedures established. Please note that the 2nd part, 
"operating and emergency procedures will be developed, implemented, and maintained ...... November 2001" is 
the appropriate response for new applicants who do not have an existing operating and emergency procedures 
in place. 

In addition, please expand the text of your operating and emergency procedures to include the red lined text for 
Item 10, as attached. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide further clarification or assistance. 

Sincerely, 

-'""· Jacqu.Jine ''J,acfti£'' 9). eaoA 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

From: Cook, Jackie 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 8:18 AM 
To: 'Bentley, Timothy (Idaho Sand & Gavel)' <Timothy.Bentley@stakerparson.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: gauge renewal 

Good Morning Tim: Thank you very much for your prompt response. You're so welcome! Please address the 
following for your renewal of your license and update the application and Appendix B accordingly. 

1. The 3rd thing was under quantity column for Items 5 and 6, tell me the maximum number of gauges you 
want to be authorized. 

2. In addition, on page 3 of the application, Appendix B, at the end of Items 5 and 6, check either the yes or no 
box [the appropriate response will be "no" since the quantity of gauges you possess will be less than the 
quantity required to submit financial assurance] for "financial assurance required and evidence of financial 
assurance provided". 

3. Please expand the text of your operating and emergency procedures to include the following 
text: "operating, emergency and security procedures described in the errata sheet to Appendix Hof NUREG-
1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1. 
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Once you have updated your renewal application and Appendix B accordingly in response to the above, I will if 
you'd like me to review your renewal submittal again before finalizing your renewal application for review. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

JU,,. Jacqueline "Ja&k" 1>. &oft 

Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office )/817-200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

From: Bentley, Timothy (Idaho Sand & Gavel) [mailto:Timothy.Bentley@stakeroarson.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 4:42 PM 
To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: gauge renewal 

Jackie, 

Thank you very much for your assistance and for your great sense of humor. Please review attached document for the 
changes I made. I could have sworn there was a third thing that I was supposed to do but for the life of me I cannot for 
certain say what it was or if there really even was a third correction.© 

Once I receive your final vote of approval I will submit hardcopies in the mail. 

Thank you, 

Tim Bentley 

"The Preferred Source" 
924 N. Sugar St. I Nampa, Idaho 83653 
c. 208-870-1846 IP. 208-466-5001 IF. 208-466-5166 

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:17 PM 
To: Bentley, Timothy (Idaho Sand & Gavel) 
Subject: RE: gauge renewal 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Mr. Bentley: From our telephone conversation earlier, please find attached the redlined text 
regarding Item 10. Radiation Safety Program - Operating and Emergency Procedures and please update your 
renewal application information accordingly. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

.M6. Jtu:tpudine "'Jacfiie" g). eooli 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

From: Bentley, Timothy (Idaho Sand & Gavel) [mailto:Timothy.Bentley@stakerparson.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:38 PM 
To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] gauge renewal 

Here you go 

Thank you, 

Tim Bentley 

IDAHO 

"The Pref erred Source" 
924 N. Sugar St. I Nampa, Idaho 83653 
C. 208-870-1846 IP. 208-466-5001 IF. 208-466-5166 
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